Interstate Shellfish Sanitation Conference
209-2 Dawson Road

Columbia, SC 29223
Phone: 803-788-7559

Fax: 803-788-7576
Email: issc@issc.org

MEMORANDUM

TO: Dealer/Harvester Education Workgroup Members
FROM: Ken B. Moore, Executive Director Koaw. ©. Mes
DATE: May 21, 2009

RE: Dealer/Harvester Education Workgroup Appointment

This memorandum is to confirm your appointment by the Conference Executive Board Chairman
to the Dealer/Harvester Education Workgroup. Robin Downey will serve as Workgroup
Chairperson. The workgroup will report to the Vibrio Management Committee.

The Dealer/Harvester Education Workgroup is assigned the following task for 2009:

e Develop a proposal for the 2009 Biennial Meeting that will require dealers and harvesters
to achieve three (3) hours of education annually in order to be licensed or permitted. The
proposal should be drafted to address the types of topics that may be covered in these
educational courses; that states should develop courses, but also recognize other courses
offered both by other states as well as in the marketplace, such as Serv-Safe training,
participation in academic meetings, on-line courses, and other training avenues.

If you are unable to participate in the activities of this Workgroup, please contact me at 803-788-
7559 or at issc@issc.org. Thank you for your interest and support of the 1ISSC and we look
forward to working with you.
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Dealer/Harvester Education Workgroup:

2009 Last Name First Name Email Address

Chair: Downey Robin robindowney@pcsga.org

Members:
Begos Kevin kbegos@alum.mit.edu
Skiles Keith keith.skiles@vdh.virginia.gov
Wiles Kirk Kirk.wiles@dshs.state.tx.us
Stauffer Ken ken@kandbseafood.com
Neves Priscilla priscilla.neves@state.ma.us
Burditt Raymond Floyd.Burditt@fda.hhs.gov
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